



Daniel Marques

**Principal, Sales Representative
Ottawa**

As Vice President of the Ottawa office, Daniel's focus as a tenant advocate is driving the negotiation process to assist his clients in facilitating winning strategies that help achieve their goals. Daniel takes the time to listen and understand his client's objectives and specifications to help facilitate and make proactive and timely real estate decisions to consistently provide excellent results. Daniel has represented companies of all sizes and industries from start-ups to national representations. His expertise includes site selection, strategic planning, market and site analysis and portfolio management.

Professional Experience

- Cresa 2015 - Present
- FLUX Lighting Inc. 2013 - 2015
- David Alpin Group 2001 - 2013
- Maxsys Staffing and Consulting 2008 - 2011

Clients

- Huawei
- IMI Logistics
- Broadhead Brewery
- Akamai
- File Facets
- Flux Lighting
- Syntronic
- Turner & Townsend
- Russell Hendrix

Education

- Real Estate Council of Ontario (RECO)
- Advertising and Integrated Marketing, St. Lawrence College
- Business Human Resources, St. Lawrence College

Contact

613.688.7200 office
613.894-4663 mobile
dmarques@cresa.com